Williamsburg Community School District SCHOOL BOARD MEETING SUMMARY January 18, 2022

President Barry England called a meeting of the Williamsburg Community School Board to order at 8:03 p.m. Members present were: *Barry England, Benjamin Postles, Louis Brenneman, Adam Hileman, Carlee Ranalli, Jill Norris, Joseph Detwiler and Patricia Kensinger*

Approval was received for the December minutes for the Reorganization Meeting, Committee of the Whole Meeting, Regular Board Meeting and Special Meeting.



*Adopted policy #718 Service Animals in Schools.

*Adopted PSBA Principles for Leadership and Governance, as presented.

*Accepted Janet Lee's resignation as Williamsburg Borough Board Member resignation, with regret, effective January 5, 2022.

*The Board was unable to appoint a new Williamsburg Borough Board Director during the Board meeting due to a split vote for the candidates.

* The Board modified the Williamsburg Community School District Health and Safety Plan Revision to reflect new COVID protocols. Positive COVID cases will be allowed to return to the district following a five-day quarantine period, with masking optional upon return.

*Adopted the Act 1 Tax Resolution pursuant to Act 1 of 2006, indicating the district will not raise the rate of any tax by more than the index, for the 2022-23 school year.

*Approved the Agreement with SPUR, LLC to provide grant writing services for the district, as presented. The terms of this contract include reimbursing SPUR, LLC ten percent of any grant written resulting in funds being received by the district.

*Approved completion and submission of the USDA Department of Agriculture for Rural Development of Community Facilities Grant Application, for funds to be used to assist with the purchase of new gymnasium bleachers.

*Appointed Michaela Detwiler as Special Education teacher, at Step 3 B at a salary of \$42,679, per the negotiated contract, to be pro-rated for the 2021-22 school year.

*Approved the following Field Trip Requests:

Bechtel	3/3/2022	18 FFA members to Northern Bedford High School to participate in the FFA dodgeball tournament, at no cost to the district.
Bechtel	3/13-15/2022	5 FFA members to attend the Pennsylvania FFA State Legislative Leadership Conference at the Sheraton Harrisburg Hershey Hotel, at a cost of \$490.00 (trans & sub).
Bechtel	3/22/2022	FFA members to compete in the Blair County FFA Public Speaking Contest at Tyrone Area High School, at a cost of \$102.08 (trans).
Bechtel	3/29/2022	FFA members to compete in the Blair Bedford Fulton Area FFA Public Speaking Contest at Central High School, at a cost of \$92.16 (trans).
McMullin	2/17/2022	6 Speech Team members to Juniata Valley High School to participate in speech competition, at a cost of \$101.42(trans).
Nevins	4/29/2022	15 Spanish Club members to the Pittsburgh 200 Clemente Museum, at a cost of \$90.00(sub).
Over	2/1/22, 2/9/22 & 2/22/22	7 Students to the Junior High Quiz Bowl, at a cost of \$568.80(trans & sub).

*Approved the Football Co-Op Agreement with Juniata Valley School District, as presented, for a two-year term beginning July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2023.

*Approved Andrew Scalice's letter of resignation as Jr. High Head Baseball Coach, effective immediately.

*Approved Brandan Young's letter of resignation as Varsity Assistant Baseball Coach, effective immediately.

*Approved Dustin Lane's letter of resignation as Jr. High Assistant Softball Coach, effective immediately.

*Approved Aaron Frederick's letter of resignation as Varsity Assistant Softball Coach, effective immediately.

*Appointed Andrew Scalice as Varsity Assistant Baseball Coach at a stipend of \$1,897, step 1, for the 2021-22 school year.

*Appointed Dalton Hoey as Jr. High Head Baseball Coach at a stipend of \$1,475, step 1 for the 2021-22 school year.

*Appointed Michael Reffner as Jr. High Assistant Baseball Coach at a stipend of \$1,265, step 1 for the 2021-22 school year.

*Appointed Mary Reed as Varsity Assistant Softball Coach at a stipend of \$1,897, step 1 for the 2021-22 school year.

*Appointed Myranda Isenberg as Elementary Secretary, effective immediately, at a rate of \$12/hour, per the negotiated contract.

*Accepted Angela Kennedy's letter of resignation, effective February 4, 2022.

*Approved Judith Miller to be added the Bus/Van Driver List.